
Basavaraju, Chakrapani

From: Guzman, Richard 1R' -
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 1:39 PM
To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh
Cc: Sheng, Simon; Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas
Subject: RE: VY steam dryer cracking
Attachments: BVY 12-061 Steam Dryer RAI Response.pdf

Ganesh,

Please see attached - advanced copy of docketed RAI response from Vermont Yankee. I expect it to be in
ADAMS within the next couple of days. Let me know if you have everything at this point, to complete your
review. As we discussed during our last internal meeting, please coordinate w/Pani, Tom, and Simon to draft
up license conditions, as appropriate. I'd like to target 11/5 as the updated EMCB SE due date. Let me know
if that works for you.

Thanks,
Rich

Rich Guzman
Sr. Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPLI-1
US NRC
301-415-1030

From: Cheruvenki, Ganesh .("-
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 8:56 AM
To: Guzman, Richard; Sheng, Simon; Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas
Subject: RE: VY steam dryer cracking

Rich-Since Pani and Tom will not be here on 9/20, can we meet next week?

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:59 PM
To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Sheng, Simon; Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas
Subject: RE: VY steam dryer cracking

All - please see revised draft response from VY and provide your thoughts/comments and whether it
adequately addresses the RAI question(s). I'd like to target Wedn a.m. to discuss internally and then have our
call w/the licensee. Please update your calendar for wedn as I plan to use the outloek scheduler to check your
availabilities.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Cheruvenki, Ganesh
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:11 PM
To: Sheng, Simon; Basavaraju, Chakrapani; Scarbrough, Thomas; Guzman, Richard
Subject: VY steam dryer cracking

All-I agree with Rich-We will wait for the final submittal and discuss the course of action.


